



Thierry Cagianut | Partner

[tcagianut@bclaw.ch](mailto:tcagianut@bclaw.ch) | +41-44 250 2525 | [in](#)

## SUMMARY

Thierry is an attorney who blends a rich background in the movie industry with his legal expertise, particularly in the field of wills and estates. His practice also covers commercial work and litigation. This unique blend allows Thierry to navigate the complexities of law with an artistic twist, offering clients a distinctive combination of legal acumen and imaginative problem-solving.

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Business Law, Banking & Finance | Litigation & Enforcement | Private Clients | Insurance Supervisory Law | Arbitration | Insolvency & Restructuring

## LANGUAGES

French | German | English | Italian | Spanish

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 1991-1992 | District Courts of Zurich & Lenzburg, Clerk of the Court
- 1992-1995 | Hayman & Baldi, Associate
- 1995-1999 | True Fiction Pictures, Inc., VP, Legal & Business Affairs/ Producer
- 1999-2003 | P-Kino Films, Inc., Producer, Co-Founder
- 2003-2009 | Cinema Seven Productions, Ltd., Producer
- 2009-present | Partner at Baldi & Caratsch (Partner since 2012)

## EDUCATION

- 1988 | University of Zurich, lic.iur.
- 1995 | New York University, LL.M. corporate law
- 1991 | University of Fribourg, Master of Law Utriusque Juris bilingual French/German cum laude
- 1994 | Admission to Zurich Bar
- 2019 | University of Zurich, Certified Specialist SBA Inheritance Law

## AFFILIATIONS

Zürcher Anwaltsverband | Schweizerischer Anwaltsverband | International Bar Association | ELBA  
GLOBAL | Zariya Foundation American Swiss Foundation